
Spokane Limousine, LLC Receivable ID: 6640

d/b/a Black Tie Limo Service; Black Tie Limousine Docket #: TE-210961

218 N Lee St. UTC Contact: Dotson, Michael

Spokane, WA 99202 Date Due: 15 days after order

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

12/03/21 Penalty 1/15/2022 $1,200.00

01/25/21 Penalty 
reduced

2/8/2022 ($600.00) $600.00

02/16/22 073632 OL18422 payment ($600.00) $0.00 2/16/2022

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-30-
221, Vehicle
and Driver Safety Requirements, which adopts Title 
49 Code of Federal Regulations (49 C.F.R.)
P  391  Q lifi i  f D i

Balance brought forward  

Spokane Limousine, LLC, d/b/a Black Tie 
Limo Service; Black Tie limousine Service’s 

request for mitigation of the $1,200 penalty is 
GRANTED, in part, and the penalty is reduced 

 $

Approved Payment Plan



From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:37:21 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted

An online ACH payment of $600.00 has been processed on 2-14-2022 10:37 AM.

Confirmation Number: 18422
Payment For: penalty

Company: Spokane Limousine, LLC
Contact Name: John Mosby
Contact Email: ap@spolimo.com
Contact Phone: 509-747-9235

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.

73632
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